

**Los Rios College Federation of Teachers**  
**2126 K Street**  
**Sacramento, CA 95816**  
**September 20, 2017**

**Present:** Dean Murakami, KC Boylan, Belinda Lum, Robert Perrone, Gabriel Torres, Jason Newman, Annette Barfield, James Telles, Wayne Olts, Paul Baltimore, Oranit Limmaneeprasert, Zack Dowell, Linda Sneed, Michael Angelone, Alex Peshkoff, Bill Miller, Beth Verhage, Veronica Lopez, Dennis Smith, Tak Auyeung, Teresa Aldredge, Walter Kawamoto, Sandra Guzman

**Excused:** Angelo Williams

**Absent:** Jesus Limon

- I.** Murakami convenes the LRCFT Executive Board 3:00 PM
- II.** Approval of minutes for September 6, 2017 approved with changes by consensus. Agenda is approved with changes by consensus.
- III.** Public Comment: Murakami reports on upcoming events.
- IV.** **Liaison Reports:**
  1. AS – Murakami reports the AS has concerns with AB705. Issues with email applications, convocation and parking enforcement have been addressed. The AS has requested a SUJIC meeting to address issues/concerns the senate and union have.
  2. LCLAA – Torres reports LCLAA general meeting will be held Friday, September 22 at 6:00 PM at Sierra 2 Center. Elections will be held for board members and officers. The March for Dreamers will be held on Thursday, September 21 at 6:00 PM. The march will start at Tower Bridge.
  3. FACCC – Murakami reports on McCarty and Pan event to be held at SCC. College affordability will be topic of discussion. The event is scheduled for Wednesday, September 27 at 12:00 PM in the Student Center. FACCC met with State Chancellor’s office and discussed the strategic plan for Community Colleges as well as Community College’s budget. Online classes and colleges were also discussed.
  4. CFT – Murakami reports on AB567, encourages board members to send letters of support to the Governor. CFT Committee and State Council meetings will be held in Sacramento this weekend. Members are welcomed to attend as guests.
  5. SCLC – Murakami reports APALA will meet on September 25. Elections for APALA will be held on October 30. The API Caucus will meet on Tuesday, September 24 and will focus on higher education and Women’s studies. Salute to Labor dinner will be held on October 5, LRCFT has a table for ten. Murakami reports on grants SCLC received.

**Action**

- V.** **Umoja: (Second Reading)**  
Motion to support and contribute passes by consensus.
- VI.** **DACA Registration: (First Reading/Suspension/Action)**  
Murakami discusses the upcoming deadline for re-registration of DACA students. Limmaneeprasert moves to suspend the rules, Sneed seconds the motion. Motion passes by consensus. Limmaneeprasert moves LRCFT donate \$495 toward the re-registration of a DACA student or Los Rios employee. Sneed seconds the motion. Motion passes by consensus.
- VII.** **LRCFT Elections:**  
Perrone announces upcoming LRCFT elections and timelines. Murakami appoints Olts, Miller, Torres and Auyeung to the nomination committee. Perrone discusses the role of the committee.
- VIII.** **Social Justice Workshops: (First Reading)**  
Lum discusses the request from faculty around the district and specifically at SCC for more social justice related training. Lum outlines 3 workshops SCC would like to host: UndocuAlly training, Self Defense for Activist and LGBTQIA Safe Space Training. The total budget for the 3 workshops is estimated at \$3850 which includes the cost of trainers, lunch and stickers. Discussion is held.

**IX. Update LRCFT Member Database for Organizing: (First Reading)**

Miller discussed the current status of Knack and the LRCFT database. The LRCFT Building Power organizers Bill and Linda met with Larry Zinky, LRCFT's data specialist, Reina and CFT field staff, Alayna, to discuss changes to the current LRCFT database to make it more user friendly and track work done in the field. The data from the Knack would be transferred into the LRCFT database. The approximate budget is \$5000. Discussion is held.

**Discussion**

**X. Rapid Response Team:**

Peshkoff reports on the meeting of the District's Rapid Response Team. Faculty member's concerns regarding ICE and warrants were vaguely addressed. Lum discusses concerns regarding lack of understanding from the district regarding undocumented students. No future meetings of the team have been scheduled. Discussion is held.

**XI. New Manager's Reception:**

The New Manager's meeting will be held on November 28 at Season's 52.

**XII. Legislative Update:**

Murakami updates board members on bills that are on the Governor's desk.

**Reports**

**XIII. Building Power:**

Baltimore distributes and reviews the Building Power's goals for the Fall 2017 semester. Discussion is held.

**XIV. Part-timer Almanac:**

Baltimore reports on meeting held with faculty. Three faculty have signed up as members at FLC. Baltimore hosted 8 "rap sessions" for faculty. Verhage reports two "Eat, Meet and Greet" events were held at ARC. ARC will host an "Eat, Meet and Greet" for part-time faculty next month. Sneed reports hosting evening repeats of events held during the day at CRC. Sneed signed up 3 new members.

**XV. President's Report:**

1. ARC – Limmanespraet reports on two events held at ARC.
2. CRC – Newman reports on new scheduling software and his concerns regarding the software.
3. SCC – Barfield Miller held an "Eat, Meet and Greet" at SCC. Faculty are not happy with the new parking rules. Barfield discusses the SCC AS meeting where Guzman reported on immigration/DACA.

**XVI. Negotiations Report:**

Boylan reports on revision of Appendix G. Meeting with coaches was held.

**XVII. PAFC Report:**

Kawamoto reminds board members about "Take Back the Night" event. LRCFT is hosting Thurmond reception at the Hilton Arden West, Friday, September 22 at 8:00 PM. All board members are welcomed.

**XVIII. Part-time Report:**

Sneed reports the Part-time Caucus met on Friday, September 15 at SCC. The meeting was very productive. The next meeting will be held October.

Meeting adjourned 5:20 PM

---

Dean Murakami, President

---

Bill Miller, Secretary-Treasurer